
- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ -

SOS 4c g,' [o f.

ie * ( I ,E UNITED STATES(p j NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION,
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.....
March 7, 1994

Mr. Donald A. Plater, Chief
Bureau of Radiological Health
Iowa Department of Public Health
Lucas State Office Building
Des Moines, IA 50319-0075

| Dear Mr. Flater:

This is in response to your January 14, 1994 request for
technical assistance to perform a radiological survey of a parcel
of land in the City of Ames, Iowa.

The NRC will be able to accommodate part of your request. While
we will be unable to pay for Mr. Berger of Oak Ridge Institute
for Science and Education to perform the survey, we will be able
to provide technical assistance for reviewing the survey protocol
and the final report.

The NRC point of contact will be Mr. John Austin, chief,
Decommissioning and Regulatory Issues Branch, Division of Low-

!Level Waste Management and Decommissioning, Office of Nuclear
|Material Safety and Safeguards. He can be reached at |(301) 504-3435.

I hope that this arrangement proves amenable to all parties. If
the Office of State Programs can be of additional assistance,

iplease contact me or Tom Combs (301) 504-3340.
i

Sincerely,

(( RA - OnLgdA
R chard L. Bangart, Di ector
Office of State Progr

cc: James Berger, ORAU
James Lynch, NRC RIII
Roland Struss, Ames Laboratory
Steve Schainker, Ames City Manager
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Dear Mr. Plater:
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This is in response to your January 14, 1994 request for
technical assistance to perform a radiological survey of a parcel !
of land in the City of Ames, Iowa. |

The NRC will be able to accommodate part of your request. While
we will be unable to pay for Mr. Berger of Oak Ridge Institute
for Science and Education to perform the survey, we will be able
to provide technical assistance for reviewing the survey protocol ,
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and the final report. i

The NRC point of contact will be Mr. John Austin, Chief,
Decommissioning and Regulatory Issues Branch, Division of Low-
Level Waste Management and Decommissioning, Office of Nuclear
Material Safety and Safeguards. He can be reached at
(301) 504-3435.

I hope that this arrangement proves amenable to all parties. If
the Office of State Programs can be of additional assistance,
please contact me or Tom Combs (301) 504-3340.

Sincerely,

Origha' SFx By
ROE m S ' 3 AM
Richard L. Bangart, Director
Office of State Programs
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